ASIA PACIFIC FORUM OF NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS INSTITUTIONS

Senior Executive Officer (SEO) Roundtable
23 to 25 March 2011









Final List
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APF MEMBER - FULL
	Institution
	Delegate Name
	E-mail address
	Tel No:
	Fax No:

	AFGHANISTAN INDEPENDENT HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION

www.aihrc.org.af

	Mr. Mohammad Musa                                                        

Executive Director

	mahmodi@aihrc.org.af

	+93 20 25 00 676    

	+93 20 25 00 677



	AUSTRALIAN HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION
www.humanrights.gov.au

	Ms Padma Raman

Executive Director


	padma.raman@humanrights.gov.au

	+61 2 9284 9780   


	+61 2 9284 9794



	NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION OF INDIA

www.nhrc.nic.in

	Shri K S Money

Secretary General

Unable to attend as tenure has ended.


	
	
	

	INDONESIAN NATIONAL COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS (KOMNAS HAM)

www.komnas.go.id

	Mr Masduki
Secretary General

Ms Johana Nunik Widianti

Head of Cooperation Unit


	andri.djailani@komnasham.go.id
nunik@komnasham.go.id

	+62 21 392 52 30
+62 21 392 52 30

	+62 21 392 52 57

+62 21 392 52 57



	JORDAN NATIONAL CENTRE FOR HUMAN RIGHTS

www.nchr.org.jo

	Dr Muhyieddeen Touq

Commissioner General

Ms Bushra Abu-Shahout

Head, Public and International Relations Unit

	mtouq@hotmail.com
bushra.n@nchr.org.jo

	+962 65831256
+962 65831256
	+962 65930072
+962 6593 0072

	HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION OF MALAYSIA (SUHAKAM)

www.suhakam.org.my

	Ms Hashimah Nik Ja’afar

Senior Executive Director
(unable to attend)

Mr Simon Karunagaram

Head of division, Education and Promotion

	ksimon@suhakam.org.my

	+60 3 261 25600
	+60 3 2612 5620

	NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION OF MONGOLIA

www.mn-nhrc.org
 
	Ms Narantuya Ganbat
Director


	g.narantuya@mn-nhrc.org

	+976 51 260284

	+976 51 260284


	NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION OF NEPAL
www.nhrc-nepal.orgg

	Mr Bishal Khanal

Secretary
	Bishal.khanal@nhrcnepal.org

	+977 1 501 0015
	+977 1 554 7973

	NEW ZEALAND HUMAN RIGHTS        
COMMISSION
www.hrc.co.nz
 
	Ms Joanna Collinge

Executive Director

	joannac@hrc.co.nz

	+64 9 375 8620
	+64 9 377 3593


	PALESTINIAN INDEPENDENT COMMISSION FOR HUMAN RIGHTS 

www.ichr.ps

	Ms Randa Siniora
Unable to attend due to donor review of PICHR.
	
	
	

	PHILIPPINES COMMISSION ON HUMAN  RIGHTS
www.chr.gov.ph
	Ms Jacqueline Mejia
Executive Director

	jake_mejia@rocketmail.com
 
	+63 2 9287 240

	+63 2 9287 240


	NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS COMMITTEE OF QATAR 

www.nhrc.net.qa

	Ms Amal Abdulatif Al-Mannai
Commissioner
	amannai@qf.org.qa

	+97 4 4454 2400

	+97 4 445 2450

	NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION OF THE REPUBLIC OF KOREA

www.humanrights.go.kr

	Mr Sim-Gil Shon

Secretary-General

Ms Soo Hee Choi

International Relations Officer

	shonsk@humanrights.go.kr
shchoi@humanrights.go.kr

	+88 2 2125 9900
+88 2 2125 9727
	+882 2125 9903
+882 2125 9733

	NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION OF THAILAND
www.nhrc.or.th

	Dr Choochai Supawongse
Secretary General

Ms Atchara Shayakul

Acting Director, International Human Rights Affairs Bureau
Mr Poowadol Weerawedphisai

Director, International Cooperation Unit


	choochai@nhrc.or.th
atchara@nhrc.or.th
poowadol@nhrc.or.th

	+66 2 141 3809

+66 2 141 3879

+66 2 141 3833
	+66 2 143 9559

+66 2 143 9567
+66 2 143 9567


	TIMOR LESTE OFFICE OF THE PROVEDOR FOR HUMAN RIGHTS AND JUSTICE 


	Mr Silverio Pinto Baptista
Deputy Provedor


	Pinto_b20@yahoo.com

	+670 723 0179

	


APF MEMBER - ASSOCIATE 
	Institution
	Delegate Name
	E-mail address
	Tel No:
	Fax No:

	HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION OF THE MALDIVES

www.hrcm.org.mv

	Mr Ahmed Shahid
Secretary General
	shahid@hrcm.org.mv

	+960 333 6049

	+960 333 8658

	HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION OF SRI LANKA

www.hrcsl.org

	Mrs Chandra Ellawala
Secretary
	sechr@sltnet.lk

	+94 11 689 558
	+94 11 269 4924


OBSERVER NHRI
	Institution
	Delegate Name
	E-mail address
	Tel No:
	Fax No:

	NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION OF BANGLADESH

	Mr MD Shamsuzzaman Bhuiyan 
Secretary


	nhrc.bd@gmail.com

	+88 02 9137 743
	+88 02 9137 743




SECRETARIAT

	Institution
	Delegate Name
	E-mail address
	Tel No:
	Fax No:

	ASIA PACIFIC FORUM OF NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS INSTITUTIONS

www.asiapacificforum.net

	Mr Kieren Fitzpatrick

Director

Ms Pip Dargan

Deputy Director

Ms Thuy Doan-Smith

Development Manager

Mr Greg Heesom

Legal Counsel

Ms Suraina Pasha

Projects Manager, Regional Training

Mr Chris Sidoti

Senior Consultant


	kierenfitzpatrick@asiapacificforum.net
pipdargan@asiapacificforum.net
thuydoan-smith@asiapacificforum.net
gregheesom@asiapacificforum.net
surainapasha@asiapacificforum.net
chris.sidoti@gmail.com

	+61 2 9284 9673
+61 2 9284 9644

+61 2 9284 9607

+61 2 9284 9819

+61 2 9284 9755
	+61 2 9284 9825
+61 2 9284 9825

+61 2 9284 9825

+61 2 9284 9825

+61 2 9284 9825
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